
Jerrick Hernandez <jhernandez@guamopa.com>

Procurement Record - OPA-PA-24-002 (PART 2)
Pia A. Castro <pacastro@portofguam.com> Thu, Aug 22, 2024 at 10:41 AM
To: jhernandez <jhernandez@guamopa.com>
Cc: eservice <eservice@rwtguam.com>, jdwalsh <jdwalsh@rwtguam.com>, jrazzano <jrazzano@rwtguam.com>

Good morning

Attached for your information is Part 2 of documents pertaining to Docket No. OPA-PA-24-002. 

Thank you,

Pia

PIA A. CASTRO
Procurement Admin. Officer
Port of Guam, Jose D. Leon Guerrero Commercial Port
1026 Cabras Hwy., Ste. 201, PITI, GU 96915
Tel: 1-671-477-5931 Ext: 253

From: "Pia A. Castro" <pacastro@portofguam.com>
To: "jhernandez" <jhernandez@guamopa.com>
Cc: "eservice" <eservice@rwtguam.com>, "jdwalsh" <jdwalsh@rwtguam.com>, "jrazzano"
<jrazzano@rwtguam.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 10:39:47 AM
Subject: Procurement Record - OPA-PA-24-002 (PART 1)

Good morning Jerrick,

Attached for your information is Part 1 of documents pertaining to Docket No. OPA-PA-24-002. 

Thank you,

Pia

PIA A. CASTRO
Procurement Admin. Officer
Port of Guam, Jose D. Leon Guerrero Commercial Port
1026 Cabras Hwy., Ste. 201, PITI, GU 96915
Tel: 1-671-477-5931 Ext: 253
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IFB PAG 013-024 Re-Bid 180’ Telescopic Boom Lift 

(EMAIL PARTS 1 AND 2) 

 

 

 



ORIGINAL BID - IFB PAG 004-024 180’ Telescopic Boom Lift 

(Email Part 3) Record of Planning Documents: 
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Pete Pierson 
Vice President 
Federal Contracts Corp 
Delivered via e-mail: pete@federalcontractscorp.com 
Date: August 20, 2024 
Re: Notification of Procurement Appeal for IFB-PAG-013-24 (Re-bid 180’ Telescopic Boom 
Lift) 
 
 
 
Hafa Adai Mr. Pierson, 
 
This letter is to inform you that the Port of Guam (“Port”) has received a procurement appeal filed 
with the Office of Public Accountability for IFB-PAG-013-24.  
 
The Port is required to provide this formal notification of the administrative procurement appeal, 
DOCKET NO. OPA-PA-24-002, to the awarded contractor for the procurement, pursuant to 2 
GAR, Div. 4 § 12104(c)(2).  Should you have any questions, or should you like to request any 
documents, please contact the Port’s Procurement Division, or you may obtain and review the 
public filings at https://www.opaguam.org/procurement-appeals/search-procurement-
appeals#14303. 
 
 

https://www.opaguam.org/procurement-appeals/search-procurement-appeals#14303
https://www.opaguam.org/procurement-appeals/search-procurement-appeals#14303
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